
From: Livia Maiorana [mailto:lmaiorana@aquilaresources.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2014 5:19 PM
To: Sander Errol
Cc: Mclaughlin Andrew; Watson Michael; Binns Peter; WRowles@globalskm.com
Subject: Letter to Withdraw Protection Decison Application for Washpool
 
Dear Errol,

Please find attached the above-mentioned document.

A copy of the Validation Decision application and the supporting technical information will be lodged on Friday February 7, 2014.

A hard copy of this letter will be put in the post.

Regards,

Livia Maiorana
Project Development Manager

Aquila Resources Limited
Level 18, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000, Australia

Office:  (61) 7 3229 5630
Mobile: (61)
E: lmaiorana@aquilaresources.com.au
Web: www.aquilaresources.com.au

 
This email (including attachments) is confidential and may be privileged.  If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that you
must not read, disseminate or copy it, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately by
return email.  Please then delete both emails and do not disclose their contents to any person. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because
this email has been sent to you in error.  The views expressed in this email are not necessarily those of Aquila Resources Limited or any member of the
Aquila group of companies.
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4 February 2014  
 
 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
Natural Resource Assessment, Land Services 
Central Region 
PO Box 63 
MACKAY QLD 4740 
 
Attention: Errol Sander 

    
 
 
Dear Errol, 
 
Ref: SCLRD2012/000091 
 
I write to you requesting that Washpool Coal’s abovementioned Protection Decision Application be 
withdrawn from assessment by your Department. Results of further soils assessments undertaken in 
November 2013 have prompted a change in strategy to address Strategic Cropping Land matters for 
the Washpool Coal Project. Washpool Coal is now intending to submit a Validation Decision 
Application. 

Washpool Coal also request that a proportional refund of application fees for the Protection Decision 
Application be considered. In conversations with Michael Watson of your Department on 19 December 
2013, he advised that it may be possible to receive a proportional refund to cover the relevant 
application fee for the submission of the Validation Decision Application. Specifically, it is requested 
that is refunded from the original application fee of paid to your Department 
for the Protection Decision Application to cover the application fee for a Validation Decision 
Application. 

Should you have any queries, please contact either myself, or Will Rowles of SKM on  
(07) 3026 7284.  

 
Yours faithfully, 
Washpool Coal Pty Ltd 

Livia Maiorana 
Project Development Manager 

Washpool Coal Pty Ltd 
ACN 139976819 

Level 18, 10 Eagle Street 
Brisbane, QLD 4000 

PO Box 2591 
Brisbane QLD 4001 

Telephone: (61) 7 3229 5630 
Facsimile:  (61) 7 3229 5631 
mail@aquilaresources.com.au 
www.aquilaresources.com.au

sch4p4( 7)(1)(c ) sch4p4( 7)(1)(c )
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From: Rowles, William (SKM) [WRowles@globalskm.com]
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 3:34 PM
To: SANDER Errol
Subject: RE: Letter to Withdraw Protection Decison Application for Washpool

Hi Errol,
 
As discussed earlier, would it please be possible if you can hold off on processing the withdrawal request on the SCL
Protection Decision Application for the Washpool Coal Mine Project (SCLRD2012/000091)?
 
We have received advice from Peter Binns on our draft SCL Validation Application (to replace the Protection Decision
Application) that additional soil surveys undertaken in November 2013 originally thought to be failing the zonal criteria for
SCL, may in fact meet the criteria. As such, we may wish to keep the SCL Protection Decision Application live and respond to
your Department’s Information Request on the application dated 18 January 2013.
 
Please let me know if you have any queries.
 
Cheers,
Will
 
Will Rowles
Urban and Regional Planner
BRTP (Hons) MPIA

Sinclair Knight Merz
32 Cordelia Street, South Brisbane,  QLD 4101

T  +61 7 3026 7284 F  + 61 7 3026 7306 E wrowles@globalskm.com
www.globalskm.com

 
From: Livia Maiorana [mailto:lmaiorana@aquilaresources.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2014 5:19 PM
To: Errol.Sander@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Cc: Andrew.Mclaughlin@dnrm.qld.gov.au; Michael.Watson@dnrm.qld.gov.au; Peter.Binns@dnrm.qld.gov.au; Rowles, William (SKM)
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

RTI-14-153 File C Page 3 of 7

Rele
as

ed
 by

 D
NRM un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
20

09



Mobile:
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
 

SKM is committed to working with its clients to deliver a sustainable future for all. Please consider the environment
before printing this e-mail.
Notice - This message contains confidential information intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee named
above. No confidentiality is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. If you have received this message in
error please delete the document and notify us immediately. 
Any opinion, text, documentation or attachment received is valid as at the date of issue only. The recipient is
responsible for reviewing the status of the transferred information and should advise us immediately upon receipt of
any discrepancy. 
All email sent to SKM will be intercepted, screened and filtered by SKM or its approved Service Providers.
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From: Sander Errol [Errol.Sander@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 3:44 PM
To: Ikin Vicki; Crowley Susan
CC: Binns Peter; Mclaughlin Andrew
Subject: FW: Letter to Withdraw Protection Decison Application for Washpool

Hi Vicki & Sue,
 
As discussed
 
Cheers
 
Errol Sander
Project Manager, Property Planning & Assessment
Central Region
Telephone 07 4999 6969 Mobile Facsimile 4999 6904

Department of Natural Resources and Mines
22-30 Wood St, Mackay Q 4740
PO Box 63, Mackay Q 4740
 
From: Rowles, William (SKM) [mailto:WRowles@globalskm.com] 
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 3:35 PM
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
Mobile: (61
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
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